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K010000

A Life Safety Code Recertification
Survey was conducted by the Indiana

State Department of Health in accordance
with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date: 03/11/14

Facility Number: 000903
Provider Number: 15G389
AIM Number: 100244370

Surveyor: Phillip Komsiski, Life Safety
Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey,
Developmental Service Alternatives Inc.
was found not in compliance with
Requirements for Participation in
Medicaid, 42 CFR subpart 483.470(j),
Life Safety from Fire, and the 2000
edition of the National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety
Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing
Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story facility was sprinklered.
The facility has a fire alarm system with
smoke detection in the corridors, in
common living areas and hard wired
detectors in all client sleeping rooms.
The facility has a capacity of eight and
had a census of seven at the time of this
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Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that

other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to

continued program participation.
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survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty
Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101 A,
Alternative Approaches to Life Safety,
Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with
an E-score of 1.36.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life
Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor
on 03/13/14.

The facility was found not in compliance
with the aforementioned regulatory
requirements as evidenced by the
following:
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K01S056

483.470(j)(1)(i)

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
PROMPT

Where an automatic sprinkler system is
installed, for either total or partial building
coverage, the system is in accordance with
Section 9.7, 33.2.3.5.2 and activates the fire
alarm system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1.
The adequacy of the water supply is
documented to the authority having
jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation
facilities, an automatic sprinkler system in
accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for
the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One
and two Family Dwellings and Manufactured
Homes, is permitted. Automatic sprinklers
are not required in closets not exceeding 24
sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55
sq. ft., provided that such spaces are
finished with lath and plaster or materials
providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 2: Not applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow
evacuation capability facilities where an
automatic sprinkler system is in accordance
with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation
of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers
are not required in closets not exceeding 24
sq. ft and in bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq.
ft., provided that such spaces are finished
with lath and plaster or material providing a
15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow
evacuation capability facilities up to and
including four stories in height, systems in
accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for
the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in
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Residential Occupancies up to and Including
Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not applicable

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm
system is not required for existing
installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

SLOW

Where an automatic sprinkler system is
installed, for either total or partial building
coverage, the system is in accordance with
Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm
system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The
adequacy of the water supply is documented
to the authority having jurisdiction.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable
Exception No. 2: Not Applicable

Exception No. 3: In prompt and slow
evacuation capability facilities where an
automatic sprinkler system is in accordance
with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation
of Sprinkler Systems, automatic sprinklers
are not required in closets not exceeding 24
sq. ft. and in bathrooms not exceeding 55
sq. ft., provided that such spaces are
finished with lath and plaster or material
providing a 15 minute thermal barrier.

Exception No. 4: In prompt and slow
evacuation capability facilities up to and
including four stories in height, systems in
accordance with NFPA 13R, Standard for
the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in
Residential Occupancies up to and Including
Four Stories in Height, are permitted.

Exception No. 5: Not Applicable
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Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm
system is not required for existing
installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

IMPRACTICAL

Where an automatic sprinkler system is
installed, for either total or partial building
coverage, the system is in accordance with
Section 9.7 and activates the fire alarm
system in accordance with 33.2.3.4.1. The
adequacy of the water supply is documented
to the authority having jurisdiction.
33.2.3.5.2.

Exception No. 1: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 2: In slow and impractical
evacuation capability facilities, an automatic
sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA
13D, Standard for the Installation of
Sprinkler Systems in One and Two Family
Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, with a
30 minute water supply, is permitted. All
habitable areas and closets are sprinklered.
Automatic sprinklers are not required in
bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided
that such spaces are finished with lath and
plaster or materials providing a 15 minute
thermal barrier.

Exception No. 3: Not Applicable.
Exception No. 4: Not Applicable.

Exception No. 5: In impractical evacuation
capability facilities up to and including four
stories in height, systems in accordance with
NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of
Sprinkler Systems in Residential
Occupancies up to and Including Four
Stories in Height, are permitted. All
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habitable areas and closets are sprinklered.
Automatic sprinklers are not required in
bathrooms not exceeding 55 sq. ft., provided
that such spaces are finished with lath and
plaster or materials providing a 15 minute
thermal barrier.

Exception No. 6: Initiation of the fire alarm
system is not required for existing
installations in accordance with 33.2.3.5.5.

Based on record review and interview,
the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1
sprinkler systems was maintained in
accordance with NFPA 25, 1998 Edition,
the Standard for the Inspection, Testing,
and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire
Protection Systems. LSC 9.7.5 requires
all sprinkler systems shall be inspected,
tested, and maintained in accordance with
NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection,
Testing, and Maintenance of
Water-Based Fire Protection Systems.
NFPA 25, 1-4.4 states the owner or
occupant shall promptly correct or repair
deficiencies, damaged parts or
impairments found while performing the
inspection, test, and maintenance
requirements of this standard.
Corrections and repairs shall be
performed by qualified maintenance
personnel or a qualified contractor. This
deficient practice could affect all clients
and staff.

Findings include:

K015056

K0056 The parts have been
ordered to make the necessary
repairs to the system.
Maintenance will receive training
to document all activity including
calls to arrange for repairs and
check on the status of ordered
parts for sprinkler systems and to
assure that repairs are made
expeditiously.

04/10/2014
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Based on review of the "sprinkler system
inspection report" dated 02/17/14 on
03/11/14 with the Maintenance
Supervisor at 2:15 p.m., the "Explanation
of No Answers" section stated the
following:

a. Relief valve leaking

b. Backflow needs rebuild

Based on interview at the time of record
review with the Maintenance Supervisor,
it was acknowledged no repairs had been
made to aforementioned (a) and (b) issues
since the problem was noted in the
sprinkler report of 02/17/14.
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